Foreign Domestic Helper

Code 4R5% ML01129596

Applicants Information Sheet BHz5 A &kl

Name # 4, Age Fifi 41 TAURUS S
Nationality B7%& FILIPINO Date of Birth 44 H & 1984

Gender M| F Marital Status 4&4ERT MARRIED

Education Z2f% SENIOR HIGH Height 5 146 ™
Religion 73 CATHOLIC Weight #5 2 48 KG

In the Family No /£ FET | 3 Son / Age T8 H/IFE: 2 /11,15

Brother / Sister SLzB#btk |1, 1 Daughter / Age Z 5B HIF# |2 / 2119

Address it

____ Working Experience TF{EB

Care of Babies Hegaga
Care of Toddler Rl 5l (1-3) v
Care of Children | HEEH/NZ (4-12)
Care of Elderly RS
Care of Disabled | HEEE¥EZE A1
Care of Bedridden | FERERMNA A+
Care of Pets IEEAFEY)
Household Works | ZZ7%
Car Washing HE
Gardening FTEEfEE v
Cooking SEE v
Driving A
Overseas Experience 84 TAEL&KER
Hong Kong & 2 MONTHS
Singapore Hrhnsy
Taiwan =y !
Malaysia =% k! \
Middle East R 2 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Macau JEFS
Other HoAh Remark
Home Country JE Ty SHE WORKED AS A HOUSEMAID IN SAUDI FOR 2 YEARS AND
- 1 MONTH,AND 2 MONTHS IN HONGKONG. HER DUTIES WAS
Language Skills EE=8EN DOING ALL AROUND HOUDEHOLD CHORES SUCH AS
Learning > Good CLEANING THE HOUSE WASHING COOKING IRONING
B8 h b iF GARDENING AND TAKING CARE OF THE PET 2 CATAND 1
E3E Mandarin v DOG AT THE SAME TIME TAKING CARE OF THE CHILDREN.
= SHE IS HONEST AND HARD WORKING HOUSEMAID..
&I EE Cantonese v

s English v




Previous Duties #\{FT/E 1

Country T {EHf®E SAUDI Salary T&
Duration T {EHA] APRIL 2023 0 \IAY 2025 No. to Serve &7 A B 4
Reason to Leave Rfi/RA FINISH CONTRACT
Care of Babies EREER ST Mths H Care of Toddler ~ HHEELNGL (1-3) Yrs 5%
v| Care of Children  HAEEH/NZ (412)5 8 Yrs % Care of Elderly TBRE R Yrs jg%
Care of Disabled  FEEAREE A1 Yrs % Care of Bedridden  H&EEEMA A+
v| Care of Pets IRRAEEY) v | Household Works 527
Car Washing BEE Gardening FIHIERE
| Cooking =T Driving EEp
Country T2 HONGKONG Salary T&
Duration T{FHAfH AUG 2025 to OCT 2025 No. to Serve &fE# A8 4
Reason to Leave EtE A UNFINISH
Care of Babies AR 52 Mths H Care of Toddler A e (1-3) 2 Yrs %
¥| Care of Children  HEEH/NZ (4-12)4 Yrs % Care of Elderly RS Yrs %
Care of Disabled  FAEERE A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden  H&EEEMA A+
v| Care of Pets IREAFEY) Household Works %275
Car Washing VEEL Gardening FTHERIEE
+| Cooking ZHE Driving By
Country T {Fh%8E Salary T&
Duration T {EHAR to No. to Serve 4&[R# A%

Reason to Leave EERHE A

Care of Babies RS 5 Mths 5 Care of Toddler HERELN S (1-3) Yrs 5%
Care of Children HERE/NZ (4-12) Yrs 5% Care of Elderly IEBRE B Yrs %
Care of Disabled  [EEEFEE: A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden  HEEEEMKE AL

Care of Pets HEEEY) Household Works 5274

Car Washing VEE Gardening FIHEE

Cooking SRE Driving e

Do you eat pork? {RE&EEFEA?

Do you smoke? {/Re&rfiyfEEns?
Do you drink alcohol? {/R&rig;fHiE?

No gD E

If Yes 4175

Accept Day-off not on Sunday? #<EHANEEEIH?
Sharing a room with babies / children / elder? {REEE 1/ N%/EE 5/ EEE EE? v
Are you afraid of dog or cat? {REEHHISH?

v

Other Question HAHRE

v

Have you any prolonged illnesses / undergone surgery?{;75 {£f0] & BB /508 F-AiiiE?

AR LSRN

“The applicant gives all information with No responsibility holding by our company.” “IL 3 B g E Rk, (T AR BT B L\ T4ERE « 7

Declaration by Applicant
| agree and will be responsible for any publication of above information. | hereby confirm that all information and answer give to me is to the best of my knowledge.




